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Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
1 98 1 Blake Street
Denver, Colorado

Zions First National Bank, as Trustee
717 Seventeenth Street, Suite 301
Denver, Colorado 80202

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We acted as bond counsel to Colorado Housing and Finance Authority (the "Authority")
in connection with the authorization, execution and delivery of the Master Indenture of Trust
dated as of October 1, 200 I (as amended, the "Master Indenture") between the Authority and
Zions First National Ban, as trstee (the "Trustee"). We have also paricipated in the
preparation of the Fourth Supplemental Indenture of Trust dated as of May 1,2009 (the "Fourth
Supplemental Indenture") between the Authority and the Trustee, which Fourth Supplemental
Indenture supplements and amends the Master Indenture. Capitalized terms used herein that are
not otherwise defined shall have the respective meanings provided in the Master Indenture.

In our capacity as bond counsel, we have reviewed the Master Indenture and the Fourth
Supplemental Indenture, and we have examined such other documents, records and instruments
and such law of the State of Colorado and of the United States of America as we deemed
relevant and necessary as a basis for this opinion letter.

Based upon such examination, it is our opinion as bond counsel that the Fourth
Supplemental Indenture has been duly executed and delivered in accordance with the provisions
of the Master Indenture, is authorized or permitted by the Master Indenture, and assuming due
authorization, execution and delivery by the Trustee, is valid and binding upon the Authority and
enforceable in accordance with its terms. The delivery of the Fourth Supplemental Indenture

wil not, in and of itself, adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of interest on Bonds
the interest on which is intended to be excluded from the gross income of the Owners thereof for
federal income tax purposes; provided, that we are not hereby opining on whether the interest on
such Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.
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Thc opinions expressed in this opinion letter above are subject to the following:

The obligations of the Authority pursuant to the Master Indenture as amended and
supplemented by the Fourth Supplemental Indenture are subject to the application of equitable
principles, to the reasonablc cxercise in the future by the State of Colorado and its governmental
bodies of the police power inherent in the sovereignty of the State of Colorado and to the
exercise by the United States of America of the powers delegated to it by the Federal

Constitution, including, without limitation, bankuptcy powers.

This opinion letter is issued as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to revise
or supplement this opinion letter to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to
our attention or any changes in law that may hereafter occur.

In connection herewith, we have represented the Authority, which is our sale client in
connection with the subject matter of this opinion letter. Ineluding the Trustee as an addressee of
this letter does not establish an attorney-elient relationship between the Trustee and this firm.
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